
 
 
 
 
 

 DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Brennan Garrett, Senior Architectural Project Manager 
Division of Engineering  

DATE: Thursday, May 21, 2020    

PROJECT: CARPET AND FLOORING FOR BOARD OF ELECTIONS 
RENOVATION – PHASE 3 

 
 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing in the space provided below and 
returning with your Bid. 

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This 
Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as outlined 
herein. 

This Addendum No. 1 consists of four pages, including this page.    

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1: 

By:      ______________________________________________    Date________________ 
 Signed Name  

 _______________________________________________ 
Typed Name 

 _______________________________________________ 
Title 

For (Firm): _________________________________________ 

Phone Number:   _______________________________________  
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